

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
AL	Alabama Department of Human Resources Office of Criminal History 50 Ripley Street Montgomery, AL 36130 <a href="http://dhr.alabama.gov/quicklinks/Criminal_History.aspx">http://dhr.alabama.gov/quicklinks/Criminal_History.aspx</a>	<a href="#">State Department of Human Resources</a> Office of Child Protective Services CA/N Central Registry 50 Ripley Street Montgomery, AL 36130 <a href="#">Form 1598</a>	<a href="https://cogentid.3m.com/al/index_dhrNew.htm">https://cogentid.3m.com/al/index_dhrNew.htm</a>	<a href="http://dhr.alabama.gov/quicklinks/Criminal_History.aspx">http://dhr.alabama.gov/quicklinks/Criminal_History.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.dhr.alabama.gov">www.dhr.alabama.gov</a>
AK	Department of Public Safety Criminal Records & Identification Bureau located 5700 East Tudor Road Anchorage, Alaska 99507	Department of Health and Social Services 323 East 4th Ave. Anchorage, AK 99051 Phone: (907) 269-4026 Fax: (907) 269-4098 <a href="http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/childprotection/default.aspx">http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/childprotection/default.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.dps.state.ak.us/Statewide/background/fingerprinters.aspx">http://www.dps.state.ak.us/Statewide/background/fingerprinters.aspx</a>	Department of Public Safety Criminal Records & Identification Bureau located 5700 East Tudor Road Anchorage, Alaska 99507 <a href="http://www.dps.state.ak.us/Statewide/background/">http://www.dps.state.ak.us/Statewide/background/</a>	<a href="http://dhss.alaska.gov">http://dhss.alaska.gov</a>
AS	Commission of Police, Department of Public Safety. They no longer have an active website, but you can write to them with a request for information at: Commissioner of Police P.O. Box 53 Apia, AS 00917	Department of Human and Social Services Children and Family Services Division Address Executive Office Building Pago Pago, AS 96799 Phone: (684) 633-7506 Fax: (684) 633-7449	NA	NA	<a href="https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-human-social-services">https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-human-social-services</a>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
AZ	DIVISION OF LICENSING 150 N. 18th Avenue, 4th Floor Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: 602-364-2536 <a href="https://www.azdps.gov/Services/Records/Criminal_History_Records/Package/">https://www.azdps.gov/Services/Records/Criminal_History_Records/Package/</a>	Bureau of Child Care Licensing Regional Office 150 N. 18th Avenue Suite 400 Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 364-2539 Fax: (602) 364-4768 Email: <a href="mailto:BCCL_CPS_Registry@azdhs.gov">BCCL_CPS_Registry@azdhs.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.azdps.gov/services/public/fingerprint">https://www.azdps.gov/services/public/fingerprint</a>	DIVISION OF LICENSING 150 N. 18th Avenue, 4th Floor Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 364-2536  <a href="http://www.azdhs.gov/documents/licensing/childcare-facilities/providers/forms/criminal_history_affidavit.pdf">http://www.azdhs.gov/documents/licensing/childcare-facilities/providers/forms/criminal_history_affidavit.pdf</a>	<a href="https://des.az.gov">https://des.az.gov</a>
AR	Arkansas State Police One State Police Plaza Dr. Little Rock, AR 72209 Online Criminal Background Check System <a href="https://www.ark.org/criminal/index.php">https://www.ark.org/criminal/index.php</a>	Arkansas Department of Human Services Division of Children and Family Services Central Registry Unit P.O. Box 1437, (Slot S566) Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-1437 <a href="http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dccece/licensing_docs/cmalcenreg.pdf">http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dccece/licensing_docs/cmalcenreg.pdf</a>	<a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/AR.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/AR.php</a> or any of these LiveScan locations as well: <a href="https://www.certifixlivescan.com/category/fingerprinting-service-locations/arkansas/pulaski-county-live-scan-fingerprinting/little-rock-live-scan-fingerprinting">https://www.certifixlivescan.com/category/fingerprinting-service-locations/arkansas/pulaski-county-live-scan-fingerprinting/little-rock-live-scan-fingerprinting</a>	Arkansas Department of Human Services Division of Child Care & Early Childhood Education <a href="http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dccece/licensing_docs/C-Criminal%20Form%202011.pdf">http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dccece/licensing_docs/C-Criminal%20Form%202011.pdf</a>	<a href="http://humanservices.arkansas.gov">http://humanservices.arkansas.gov</a>
CA	California Department of Justice Record Review Unit P.O. Box 903417 Sacramento, CA 94203-4170 <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/fingerprints/record-review">https://oag.ca.gov/fingerprints/record-review</a>	Department of Social Services Community Care Licensing Caregiver Background Check Bureau 744 P St., MS 9-15-62 Sacramento, CA 95814 <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/childabuse/forms">https://oag.ca.gov/childabuse/forms</a>	<a href="https://oag.ca.gov/fingerprints">https://oag.ca.gov/fingerprints</a>	<a href="http://www.cdss.ca.gov/">http://www.cdss.ca.gov/</a>	<a href="http://www.cde.ca.gov">http://www.cde.ca.gov</a>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
<b>CNMI</b>	<p>Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands            Contact Name:            P.O. Box 500791            Civic Center, Susupe            Saipan, Marianas Protectorate 96950            Phone: (670) 664-9072  <a href="http://www.cic.gc.ca/english/informat ion/security/police-cert/asia-pacific/northern-marina-islands.asp">http://www.cic.gc.ca/english/informat ion/security/police-cert/asia-pacific/northern-marina-islands.asp</a></p>		NA	<a href="http://www.dps.gov.mp/bmv/recid">http://www.dps.gov.mp/bmv/recid</a>	<a href="http://www.cnmiclp.org/child-care-subsidy">http://www.cnmiclp.org/child-care-subsidy</a>
<b>CO*</b>	<p>Colorado Bureau of Investigation            690 Kipling St., Ste. 3000            Lakewood, CO 80215            Phone: (303) 239-4208  <a href="https://www.cbirecordscheck.com/In dex.aspx">https://www.cbirecordscheck.com/In dex.aspx</a></p>	<p>Background Investigation Unit            Division of Early Care and Learning,            CDHS            1575 Sherman Street, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor            Denver, CO 80203-1714            Phone: (303) 866-4614</p>	The provider may go to their local law enforcement agency.	<a href="http://coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.force.com/oec/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&amp;s=Background-Checks&amp;lang=en">http://coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.force.com/oec/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&amp;s=Background-Checks&amp;lang=en</a>	<a href="https://www.colorado.gov/cdhs">https://www.colorado.gov/cdhs</a>
<b>CT</b>	<p>Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection            State Police Bureau of Identification            1111 Country Club Road            Middletown, CT 06457-2389  <a href="http://www.ct.gov/despp/cwp/view.aspx?a=4212&amp;q=494530">http://www.ct.gov/despp/cwp/view.aspx?a=4212&amp;q=494530</a></p>	<p>DCF Careline Background Searches            505 Hudson Street, 5th Floor            Hartford, CT 06106            Phone: (860) 560-7000            Fax: (860) 560-7071</p>	<a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/CT.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/CT.php</a>	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/oec/cwp/view.aspx?a=4542&amp;q=588634">http://www.ct.gov/oec/cwp/view.aspx?a=4542&amp;q=588634</a>	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/oec">www.ct.gov/oec</a>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
DC	Henry J. Daly Building MPDC Headquarters 300 Indiana Avenue, NW, Room 1075 Washington, DC 20001 Phone: (202) 727-4245 <a href="https://mpdc.dc.gov/service/police-clearances-arrest-and-criminal-history-section">https://mpdc.dc.gov/service/police-clearances-arrest-and-criminal-history-section</a>	Child and Family Services Agency 200 I Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 Attn: Child Protection Register Phone: (202) 442-6100  <a href="https://cfsa.dc.gov/service/background-checks">https://cfsa.dc.gov/service/background-checks</a>	<a href="https://www.fieldprintdc.com/">https://www.fieldprintdc.com/</a>	<a href="https://osse.dc.gov/page/background-check-process-child-care-providers">https://osse.dc.gov/page/background-check-process-child-care-providers</a>	<a href="https://osse.dc.gov/">https://osse.dc.gov/</a>
DE	Delaware State Police - State Bureau of Identification PO Box 430 Dover, DE 19903 Phone: (302) 739-5884 <a href="http://dsp.delaware.gov/dsp_sbi_obtaining_a_certified_criminal_history.shtml">http://dsp.delaware.gov/dsp_sbi_obtaining_a_certified_criminal_history.shtml</a>	OCCL, Criminal History Unit Concord Plaza, Hagley Building 3411 Silverside Road Wilmington, DE 19810 Phone: (302) 892-5800 Fax: (302) 633-5191 <a href="http://kids.delaware.gov/information/adamwalsh.shtml">http://kids.delaware.gov/information/adamwalsh.shtml</a>	Varies by location	<a href="https://backgroundcheckcenter.dhss.delaware.gov/Services/Bcc.aspx">https://backgroundcheckcenter.dhss.delaware.gov/Services/Bcc.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.dhss.delaware.gov">www.dhss.delaware.gov</a>
FL*	Florida Department of Law Enforcement Attn: Criminal History Services Post Office Box 1489 Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489 <a href="https://web.fdle.state.fl.us/search">https://web.fdle.state.fl.us/search</a>	Interstate Compact on the Placement of Children Office of the Assistant Secretary for Operations Florida Department of Children & Families 1317 Winewood Boulevard Building 2 Room 302 Tallahassee, FL 32399-0777 Phone: (850) 717-4009 Fax: (850) 487-4337 <a href="http://chfs.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/D308E210-BA11-4FCB-861A-A088A8554266/0/Florida.pdf">http://chfs.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/D308E210-BA11-4FCB-861A-A088A8554266/0/Florida.pdf</a>	<a href="http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/Central_Services/Background_Screening/LivescanInfo.shtml">http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/Central_Services/Background_Screening/LivescanInfo.shtml</a>	<a href="http://www.djj.state.fl.us/services/support/OIG/BSU">http://www.djj.state.fl.us/services/support/OIG/BSU</a> Florida has implemented a background check clearinghouse (August 2016)	<a href="http://www.floridaearlylearning.com">www.floridaearlylearning.com</a>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
<b>GA*</b>	BRIGHT FROM THE START: GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF EARLY CARE AND LEARNING Attention: Records Unit 2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, SE, Suite 754, East Tower Atlanta, Georgia 30334	DHR. DCFS Attn: Constituent Services 2 Peachtree St. NW, Ste. 18-494 Atlanta, GA 30303 Fax: (404) 657-4483 <a href="https://gacar.dhs.ga.gov/Screening/Home/AgencyRequest">https://gacar.dhs.ga.gov/Screening/Home/AgencyRequest</a>	<a href="http://www.decal.ga.gov/documents/attachments/LivescanFingerprintInstructions.pdf">http://www.decal.ga.gov/documents/attachments/LivescanFingerprintInstructions.pdf</a>	<a href="http://www.decal.ga.gov/CCS/CriminalRecordsCheck.aspx">http://www.decal.ga.gov/CCS/CriminalRecordsCheck.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.decal.ga.gov">www.decal.ga.gov</a>
<b>GU</b>	<a href="http://gpd.guam.gov/applications-and-reports/">http://gpd.guam.gov/applications-and-reports/</a>	NA	NA		<a href="http://www.dphss.guam.gov/content/division-public-welfare">http://www.dphss.guam.gov/content/division-public-welfare</a>
<b>HI*</b>	Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center Attn: CHRC Unit 465 S. King St, Room 102 Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: (808)587-3349 <a href="http://ag.hawaii.gov/hcjdc/criminal-history-records-check/">http://ag.hawaii.gov/hcjdc/criminal-history-records-check/</a>	Department of Human Services Child Welfare Services Branch Statewide Child Welfare Services Section 420 Waiakamilo Rd, Suite 300A Honolulu, HI 96817 <a href="http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/backgroundcheck/">http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/backgroundcheck/</a>	<a href="http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/how-to-obtain-a-background-check/">http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/how-to-obtain-a-background-check/</a>	<a href="http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/how-to-obtain-a-background-check/">http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/how-to-obtain-a-background-check/</a>	<a href="http://humanservices.hawaii.gov">http://humanservices.hawaii.gov</a>
<b>ID*</b>	Idaho State Police Bureau of Criminal Identification 700 S. Stratford Dr. Ste. 120 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 884-7130 <a href="https://isp.idaho.gov/BCI/">https://isp.idaho.gov/BCI/</a>	Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Criminal History Unit 1720 Westgate Drive, Ste A Boise ID 83704 Phone: (208) 332-7990 Website: <a href="https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/">https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/</a> Child Protection Central Registry Check Form (Cost \$20/query): <a href="https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/document/Idaho_CP_Registry_Check_Request_Form.pdf">https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/document/Idaho_CP_Registry_Check_Request_Form.pdf</a>	<a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/ID.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/ID.php</a>	<a href="https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/">https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/</a> <a href="https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/">https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/</a>  Website only supports the completion of background checks required by Idaho statutes/administrative rules.  Persons that need to obtain fingerprint-based criminal histories from Idaho must Idaho State Police.	<a href="http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov">www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov</a>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
IL	<p>Illinois State Police Division of Administration Bureau of Identification 260 North Chicago Street Joliet, IL 60432 <a href="http://www.isp.state.il.us/crimhistory/chri.cfm">http://www.isp.state.il.us/crimhistory/chri.cfm</a></p>	<p>Department of Children and Family Services 406 E. Monroe – Station #30 Phone: (217) 785-3202 FAX: (217) 782-3991 Scan/Email to: <a href="mailto:CFS689Background@illinois.gov">CFS689Background@illinois.gov</a> <a href="http://www.state.il.us/dcf/docs/CFS_689_Authorization_for_Background_Check_for_Programs_NOT_Licensed_by_DCFS_(Fillable).pdf">http://www.state.il.us/dcf/docs/CFS_689_Authorization_for_Background_Check_for_Programs_NOT_Licensed_by_DCFS_(Fillable).pdf</a></p>	<p><a href="https://accuratebiometrics.com/">https://accuratebiometrics.com/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=47400">http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=47400</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dhs.state.il.us">www.dhs.state.il.us</a></p>
IN	<p>Office of Early Childhood and Out of School Learning 402 W Washington Street, Rm W361 Indianapolis, IN 46204 <a href="https://www.in.gov/fssa/2552.htm">https://www.in.gov/fssa/2552.htm</a></p>	<p>Office of Early Childhood and Out of School Learning 402 W Washington Street, Rm W361 Indianapolis, IN 46204 <a href="https://www.in.gov/fssa/2552.htm">https://www.in.gov/fssa/2552.htm</a></p>	<p><a href="https://www.in.gov/fssa/carefinder/5480.htm">https://www.in.gov/fssa/carefinder/5480.htm</a></p>	<p><a href="https://www.in.gov/fssa/carefinder/5480.htm">https://www.in.gov/fssa/carefinder/5480.htm</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.in.gov/fssa/2552.htm">http://www.in.gov/fssa/2552.htm</a></p>
IA*	<p>Iowa Division of Criminal Investigation 215 East 7th Street Des Moines, Iowa <a href="https://iowacriminalhistory.iowa.gov/default.aspx">https://iowacriminalhistory.iowa.gov/default.aspx</a></p>	<p>Central Abuse Registry Iowa DHS P.O. Box 4826 Des Moines, IA 50305 Fax: (515) 564-4112 Email: <a href="mailto:DHSAbuseRegistry@dhs.gov">DHSAbuseRegistry@dhs.gov</a> <a href="https://dhs.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/470-3301.pdf">https://dhs.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/470-3301.pdf</a></p>	<p><a href="https://ccmis.dhs.state.ia.us/ProviderPortal/DocumentViewer.aspx?ID=22">https://ccmis.dhs.state.ia.us/ProviderPortal/DocumentViewer.aspx?ID=22</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dhs.iowa.gov/childcare/provider-record-checks">http://dhs.iowa.gov/childcare/provider-record-checks</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dhs.iowa.gov">www.dhs.iowa.gov</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
<b>KS*</b>	<p>Bureau of Investigation Attn. Central Repository 1620 S.W. Tyler Topeka, KS 66612 E-mail: <a href="mailto:Record_Check@kbi.state.ks.us">Record_Check@kbi.state.ks.us</a> Phone: (785) 296-2454 <a href="http://www.accesskansas.org/kbi/criminalhistory/">http://www.accesskansas.org/kbi/criminalhistory/</a></p>	<p>DCF Child Abuse and Neglect Registry P.O. Box 2637 Topeka, KS 66601 Phone: (785) 296-6783 <a href="http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/Child-Abuse-and-Neglect-Central-Registry.aspx">http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/Child-Abuse-and-Neglect-Central-Registry.aspx</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/KS.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/KS.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.kansas.gov/kbi/criminalhistory/">http://www.kansas.gov/kbi/criminalhistory/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dcf.ks.gov">www.dcf.ks.gov</a></p>
<b>KY</b>	<p>State Police Criminal Identification and Records Branch 1266 Louisville Road Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: (502) 782-1800 <a href="http://www.kentuckystatepolice.org/background_checks.html">http://www.kentuckystatepolice.org/background_checks.html</a></p>	<p>Department for Community Based Services Division of Child Care 275 E Main Street Mail Stop 3C-F Frankfort, KY 40621 Phone: (502) 564-2524 Fax: (502) 564-3464 <a href="http://chfs.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/10CBD70D-AF2B-441B-991A-782B758B9683/0/CENTRALREGISTRYCHECK2008.doc">http://chfs.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/10CBD70D-AF2B-441B-991A-782B758B9683/0/CENTRALREGISTRYCHECK2008.doc</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/KY.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/KY.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://chfs.ky.gov/dcbs/dcc/">http://chfs.ky.gov/dcbs/dcc/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://chfs.ky.gov">http://chfs.ky.gov</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
LA	<p>Bureau of Criminal Identification and Information P.O. Box 66614, #A-6 Baton Rouge, LA 70896-6614 Phone: (225) 925-6095 <a href="http://www.lsp.org/technical.html">http://www.lsp.org/technical.html</a></p>	<p>Department of Children and Family Services Child Welfare Attention: CPS Intake P.O. Box 3318 Baton Rouge, LA 70821 Phone: (225) 342-6827 Fax: (225) 342-3480 Email: <a href="mailto:DCFS.ChildProtectiveServices.DCFS@a.gov">DCFS.ChildProtectiveServices.DCFS@a.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dcfslouisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&amp;tmp=home&amp;pid=426">http://www.dcfslouisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&amp;tmp=home&amp;pid=426</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/LA.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/LA.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.louisianabelieves.com/early-childhood/early-childhood-programs/criminal-background-checks">http://www.louisianabelieves.com/early-childhood/early-childhood-programs/criminal-background-checks</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.louisianabelieves.com">www.louisianabelieves.com</a></p>
ME	<p>Maine State Police State Bureau of Identification 45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1 Augusta, ME 04333-0042 <a href="http://www5.informe.org/online/pcr">http://www5.informe.org/online/pcr</a></p>	<p>Office of Child and Family Services 2 Anthony Avenue Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: (207) 626-8626 <a href="http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/cw/records_research.htm">http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/cw/records_research.htm</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/ME.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/ME.php</a></p>	<p><a href="https://backgroundcheck.maine.gov/DHHS/MBC/">https://backgroundcheck.maine.gov/DHHS/MBC/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/index.shtml">http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/index.shtml</a></p>
MD*	<p>CJIS-Central Repository P.O. Box 32708, Pikesville, Maryland 21282-2708 Phone: (410) 764-4501 or (888)795-0011 <a href="http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml">http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml</a></p>	<p>Department of Human Resources In-Home Services Social Services Administration 311 W. Saratoga St., Room 553 Baltimore, MD 21201 Phone: (410) 767-7112 <a href="http://dhr.maryland.gov/child-protective-services/background-search/">http://dhr.maryland.gov/child-protective-services/background-search/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/fingerprint.shtml">http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/fingerprint.shtml</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml">http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.marylandpublicschools.org">http://www.marylandpublicschools.org</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018



# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
<b>MA</b>	<p>The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security Department of Criminal Justice Information SERVICES 200 Arlington Street, Suite 2200 Chelsea, MA 02150 <a href="https://www.mass.gov/criminal-record-check-services">https://www.mass.gov/criminal-record-check-services</a></p>	<p>Massachusetts Department of Children &amp; Family Services Background Check Unit 600 Washington Street, 6th Floor Boston, MA 02111 Phone: (617) 748-2079 Fax: (617) 439-9027 <a href="http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/request-background-checks.html">http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/request-background-checks.html</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.mass.gov/eopss/agencies/safis/statewide-applicant-fingerprint-identification-services.html">http://www.mass.gov/eopss/agencies/safis/statewide-applicant-fingerprint-identification-services.html</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.mass.gov/edu/birth-grade-12/early-education-and-care/background-records-check-resources/">http://www.mass.gov/edu/birth-grade-12/early-education-and-care/background-records-check-resources/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.mass.gov/eec">www.mass.gov/eec</a></p>
<b>MI</b>	<p>ICHAT Michigan State Police Criminal Justice Information Center P.O. Box 30634 7150 Harris Drive Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: (517) 241-0713 <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,4643,7-123-1878_8311---,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,4643,7-123-1878_8311---,00.html</a></p>	<p>Michigan Department of Human Services Children's Protective Services Program P.O. Box 30037 235 South Grand Ave., Suite 510 Lansing, Michigan 48909 Phone: (517) 335-3704 Fax: (517) 241-7047 <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73971_7119_50648_48330-180331--,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73971_7119_50648_48330-180331--,00.html</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,1607,7-123-1589_1878_8311-237662--,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,1607,7-123-1589_1878_8311-237662--,00.html</a> <a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/MI.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/MI.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-63294_5529_49572---,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-63294_5529_49572---,00.html</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.michigan.gov/mde">www.michigan.gov/mde</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
<b>MN*</b>	<p>Bureau of Criminal Apprehension Attn: Criminal History Access Unit 1430 Maryland Ave. East St. Paul, MN 55106 Phone: (651) 793-2400 <a href="https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/pages/background-checks.aspx">https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/pages/background-checks.aspx</a></p>	<p>Minnesota Department of Human Services Office of Inspector General – Background Studies P.O. Box 64172 Saint Paul, MN 55164-0172 Phone: (651) 431-6620 <a href="https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfservr/Public/DHS-7125-ENG">https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfservr/Public/DHS-7125-ENG</a></p>	<p>Fingerprints are not required for other states submitting criminal or maltreatment requests to Minnesota.</p>	<p>Information for other states submitting criminal or maltreatment requests to Minnesota: <a href="https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/background-studies/faqs/ccdbg/">https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/background-studies/faqs/ccdbg/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://mn.gov/dhs">http://mn.gov/dhs</a></p>
<b>MS</b>	<p>Criminal History Record Check Division 570 East Woodrow Wilson Drive Jackson, MS 39216 Phone: (601) 364-1101 <a href="http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,206.html">http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,206.html</a></p>	<p>MDHS DFCS Protection Unit 750 North State St. Jackson, MS 39202 Phone: (800) 345-6347 <a href="http://www.mdhs.ms.gov/media/202471/can_ccr_app.pdf">http://www.mdhs.ms.gov/media/202471/can_ccr_app.pdf</a></p>	<p>A provider/employee may go to their local police department to get their fingerprints.</p>	<p><a href="http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,206.html">http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,206.html</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.mdhs.ms.gov">www.mdhs.ms.gov</a></p>
<b>MO</b>	<p>Missouri State Highway Patrol Criminal Justice Information Services Division P.O. Box 9500 Jefferson City, MO 65102 <a href="http://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/crimRecChk.html">http://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/crimRecChk.html</a></p>	<p>Missouri State Highway Patrol Criminal Justice Information Services Division P.O. Box 9500 Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: (573) 751-2330 Fax: (573) 751-9382 <a href="https://dss.mo.gov/cd/professional-stakeholders-resources.htm">https://dss.mo.gov/cd/professional-stakeholders-resources.htm</a></p>	<p>Law enforcement agencies are able to assist with having fingerprints taken either electronically or manually. <a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/MO.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/MO.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://health.mo.gov/safety/childcare/screening.php">http://health.mo.gov/safety/childcare/screening.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dss.mo.gov/cd/childcare">http://dss.mo.gov/cd/childcare</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
<b>MT</b>	<p>Montana Criminal Records PP.O. Box 201403 Helena, MT 59620-1403 Phone: (406) 444-3625 E-mail: <a href="mailto:contactdci@mt.gov">contactdci@mt.gov</a> <a href="https://dojmt.gov/enforcement/background-checks/">https://dojmt.gov/enforcement/background-checks/</a></p>	<p>DPHHS/CFSD ATTN: Records Request Old Federal Bldg, 301 S. Park P.O. Box 8005 Helena, MT 59604-8005 Fax: (406) 444-4156 Phone: (406) 841-2400 <a href="http://dphhs.mt.gov/cfsd/backgroundchecks.shtml">http://dphhs.mt.gov/cfsd/backgroundchecks.shtml</a></p>	<p><a href="https://dojmt.gov/enforcement/background-checks/">https://dojmt.gov/enforcement/background-checks/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dphhs.mt.gov/Portals/85/qad/documents/LicensureBureau/Child%20Care/Background%20Check%20Instructions.pdf">http://dphhs.mt.gov/Portals/85/qad/documents/LicensureBureau/Child%20Care/Background%20Check%20Instructions.pdf</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dphhs.mt.gov">http://dphhs.mt.gov</a></p>
<b>NE</b>	<p>Nebraska State Patrol Criminal Identification Division 3800 NW 12th Street – Suite A Lincoln, NE 68521 <a href="http://www.nebraska.gov/clickBackground/">http://www.nebraska.gov/clickBackground/</a></p>	<p>Division of Children and Family Services ATT: Central Registry P.O. Box 95026 Lincoln, NE 68509-5026 Phone: (402) 471-3121 Fax: (402) 742-2344 <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/nea_cr.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/nea_cr.aspx</a></p>	<p>Provider can go to their local law enforcement agency to get fingerprinted</p>	<p><a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlChildCareLicensingInfoResourcesForProviders.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlChildCareLicensingInfoResourcesForProviders.aspx</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov">http://dhhs.ne.gov</a></p>
<b>NV</b>	<p>Nevada Department of Public Safety Criminal History Repository 333 West Nye Lane, Suite 100 Carson City, NV 89706 (775) 684-6262 Fax: (702) 486-6660 <a href="http://rccd.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/gsdnv.gov/content/Home/Features/0000RC-006-072017rev_DPS-006_Request%20for%20Nevada%20Criminal%20History(3).pdf">http://rccd.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/gsdnv.gov/content/Home/Features/0000RC-006-072017rev_DPS-006_Request%20for%20Nevada%20Criminal%20History(3).pdf</a></p>	<p>Nevada Division of Child and Family Services Attn: Child Abuse and Neglect Records Check 4126 Technology Way, 1st Floor Carson City, NV 89706 Phone: (775) 684-7941 Fax: (775) 684-4456 Email: <a href="mailto:DCFS-CANS@dcfs.nv.gov">DCFS-CANS@dcfs.nv.gov</a> <a href="http://dcfs.nv.gov/Forms/CentralRegistry/">http://dcfs.nv.gov/Forms/CentralRegistry/</a></p>	<p>The provider can go to their local law enforcement agency to get fingerprints. The price for the service varies by office.</p>	<p><a href="http://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/ChildCare/Child_Care_Licensing_Open_and_Operate/">http://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/ChildCare/Child_Care_Licensing_Open_and_Operate/</a>  <a href="https://www.washoecounty.us/hsa/childrens_services/child_care_and_early_childhood_services/licensing%20requirements/index.php">https://www.washoecounty.us/hsa/childrens_services/child_care_and_early_childhood_services/licensing%20requirements/index.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dwss.nv.gov">http://www.dwss.nv.gov</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
NH	<p>State Police Criminal Records 33 Hazen Dr, Room 106A Concord, NH 03301 Toll free: (800) 894-5533 Phone: (603) 223-3867 <a href="https://www.nh.gov/safety/index.html">https://www.nh.gov/safety/index.html</a></p>	<p>NH Division for Children, Youth, and Families Central Registry, Thayer Building 129 Pleasant St. Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-8383 <a href="https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/cdb/documents/childcarecentralreg.pdf">https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/cdb/documents/childcarecentralreg.pdf</a></p>	<p>State Police Criminal Records Unit.  Call (603) 223-3867 for an appointment.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/fingerprinting.htm">http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/fingerprinting.htm</a></p>	<p><a href="https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/cdb/index.htm">https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/cdb/index.htm</a></p>
NJ*	<p>Division of State Police-SBI P.O. Box 7068 West Trenton, NJ 08628 Phone: (609) 882-2000 ext. 2918 <a href="http://www.njsp.org/criminal-history-records/index.shtml">http://www.njsp.org/criminal-history-records/index.shtml</a></p>	<p>Department of Children and Families Office of Licensing / CARI Unit P.O. Box 717 Trenton, NJ 08625-0717 Phone: (855) 744-4913 <a href="http://www.nj.gov/dcf/reporting/record/index.html">http://www.nj.gov/dcf/reporting/record/index.html</a>  **Applicant must specifically check "Other" and write the following: Child Care Employment, CCDBG, Statute 42 USCS Section 98 58 f (b) (2)</p>	<p><a href="http://www.bioapplicant.com/nj">www.bioapplicant.com/nj</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.nj.gov/dcf/providers/licensing/faqs/#4">http://www.nj.gov/dcf/providers/licensing/faqs/#4</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices">http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices</a></p>
NM	<p>New Mexico State Police Department Law Enforcement Records Bureau 4491 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87507 Phone: (505) 827-9181 <a href="http://www.dps.state.nm.us/index.php/criminal-history-records/">http://www.dps.state.nm.us/index.php/criminal-history-records/</a></p>	<p>Children, Youth and Families Department ATTN: AS/Background Check Unit P.O. Drawer 5160 Santa Fe, NM 87502-5160 Phone: (505) 827-7326 Fax: (505) 827-7422</p>	<p><a href="https://www.aps.gemalto.com/nm/index_NM.htm">https://www.aps.gemalto.com/nm/index_NM.htm</a></p>	<p><a href="https://cyfd.org/child-care-services/child-care-licensing-and-registered-homes">https://cyfd.org/child-care-services/child-care-licensing-and-registered-homes</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.cyfd.org">www.cyfd.org</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
<b>NY*</b>	Record Review Unit New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services 80 South Swan St. Albany, New York 12210 <a href="http://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ojis/recordreview.htm">http://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ojis/recordreview.htm</a>	NYS Office of Children and Family Services Phone: (518) 474-1567 <a href="http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/cps/Online%20Statewide%20Central%20Register%20Clearance%20System.asp">http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/cps/Online%20Statewide%20Central%20Register%20Clearance%20System.asp</a>	<a href="http://www.identogo.com">www.identogo.com</a>	<a href="http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/infoforproviders.asp">http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/infoforproviders.asp</a>	<a href="http://www.ocfs.ny.gov">www.ocfs.ny.gov</a>
<b>NC*</b>	DHHS Criminal Record Check Unit/Child Care Team 2201 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-2201 Phone: (919) 527-6620 or (800) 859-0829 Email: <a href="mailto:dhhs.cbc.unit@dhhs.nc.gov">dhhs.cbc.unit@dhhs.nc.gov</a>	DHHS Criminal Record Check Unit/Child Care Team 2201 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-2201 Phone: (919) 527-6620 or (800) 859-0829 Email: <a href="mailto:dhhs.cbc.unit@dhhs.nc.gov">dhhs.cbc.unit@dhhs.nc.gov</a>  <a href="http://ncchildcare.nc.gov/PDF_forms/Out_of_State_with_Cover12-04-17.pdf">http://ncchildcare.nc.gov/PDF_forms/Out_of_State_with_Cover12-04-17.pdf</a>	State Bureau of Investigation - Criminal Information and Identification Section P.O. Box 29500 - 3320 Garner Road, Raleigh, North Carolina – 27626-0500 Phone: (919) 662-4500	<a href="http://ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us/general/dhhsrcc_childcare.asp">http://ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us/general/dhhsrcc_childcare.asp</a>	<a href="http://ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us/general/dhhsrcc_childcare.asp">http://ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us/general/dhhsrcc_childcare.asp</a>
<b>ND</b>	Bureau of Criminal Investigation – Criminal Records Section P.O. Box 1054, Bismarck, ND 58502 Phone: (701) 328-5500 Fax: (701) 328-5510 <a href="https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/public-safety/criminal-history-records/requesting-criminal-history-record-check">https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/public-safety/criminal-history-records/requesting-criminal-history-record-check</a>	Children and Family Services/NDDHS 600 East Boulevard Ave., Dept. 325 Bismarck, ND 58505 Phone: (701) 328-1846 Fax: (701) 328-0358 Email: <a href="mailto:dhscfscbc@nd.gov">dhscfscbc@nd.gov</a> <a href="http://www.nd.gov/eforms/Doc/sfn00433.pdf">http://www.nd.gov/eforms/Doc/sfn00433.pdf</a>	The provider may go to their local law enforcement agency. However, other public agencies may be authorized to make fingerprints. Cost varies upon the office/agency.	<a href="http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childcare/info/">http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childcare/info/</a>	<a href="http://www.nd.gov/dhs">http://www.nd.gov/dhs</a>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
<b>OH*</b>	Ohio Attorney General Bureau of Criminal Investigation 30 E. Broad St., 14th Floor Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (877) 224-0043 <a href="http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/FAQ/Background-Check-FAQs.aspx">http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/FAQ/Background-Check-FAQs.aspx</a>	Central Registry on Child Abuse and Neglect Ohio Department of Job and Family Services Office of Families and Children PO Box 183204 Columbus Oh 43218-3204 Phone: (614) 752-1298 <a href="https://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/childprotectiveservices.stm">https://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/childprotectiveservices.stm</a>	Ohio Attorney General's Office  <a href="http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Law-Enforcement/Bureau-of-Criminal-Investigation">http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Law-Enforcement/Bureau-of-Criminal-Investigation</a>	Email: <a href="mailto:cbackgroundcheck@jfs.ohio.gov">cbackgroundcheck@jfs.ohio.gov</a>  <a href="http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/Background_Check_Process.stm">http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/Background_Check_Process.stm</a>	<a href="http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/index.stm">http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/index.stm</a>
<b>OK*</b>	Criminal History Record Information Request 6600 North Harvey Place Oklahoma City, OK 73116 Phone: (405) 848-6724 Fax: (405) 879-2503 <a href="http://www.ok.gov/osbi/Criminal_History/">http://www.ok.gov/osbi/Criminal_History/</a>	Oklahoma Department of Human Services 2400 N. Lincoln Blvd Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Phone: (405) 522-5705 <a href="https://ccrrpublicijl.okdhs.org/ccrrpublicijl/public/">https://ccrrpublicijl.okdhs.org/ccrrpublicijl/public/</a>	<a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/OK.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/OK.php</a>	<a href="http://www.okdhs.org/services/cc/Pages/background.aspx">http://www.okdhs.org/services/cc/Pages/background.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.okdhs.org/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.okdhs.org/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>OR*</b>	Oregon State Police Identification Service Section Unit 11 P.O. Box 4395 Portland, OR 97208-4395 <a href="http://www.oregon.gov/osp/ID/Pages/cjis.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/osp/ID/Pages/cjis.aspx</a>	Office of Childcare Unit 22 PO Box 4395 Portland, OR 97208 Phone: (503) 947-1400, Option 3 Email: <a href="mailto:childcarecustserv.enp@state.org.us">childcarecustserv.enp@state.org.us</a> <a href="http://www.oregon.gov/OCC/OCC%20Forms/GBR/GBR-601/GBR-601.pdf">http://www.oregon.gov/OCC/OCC%20Forms/GBR/GBR-601/GBR-601.pdf</a>	<a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/OR.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/OR.php</a>	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/BUSINESS-SERVICES/CHC/Pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/BUSINESS-SERVICES/CHC/Pages/index.aspx</a>  or  <a href="https://oregonearlylearning.com/providers-educators/providers-educatorscbr/#apply1">https://oregonearlylearning.com/providers-educators/providers-educatorscbr/#apply1</a>	<a href="https://oregonearlylearning.com/">https://oregonearlylearning.com/</a>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
PA	Pennsylvania State Police Central Repository – 164 1800 Elmerton Avenue Harrisburg, PA 17110-9758 <a href="https://epatch.state.pa.us/">https://epatch.state.pa.us/</a>	ChildLine and Abuse Registry Pennsylvania Department of Human Services PO Box 8170 Harrisburg, PA 17105-8170 Phone: (717) 783-8744 <a href="https://www.compass.state.pa.us/cwis/public/home">https://www.compass.state.pa.us/cwis/public/home</a>	Pre-registration is required online at <a href="https://www.identogo.com/">https://www.identogo.com/</a> or by calling (844) 321-2101	<a href="http://dhs.pa.gov/publications/findafirm/childabusehistoryclearanceforms/index.htm">http://dhs.pa.gov/publications/findafirm/childabusehistoryclearanceforms/index.htm</a>	<a href="http://www.dhs.pa.gov">www.dhs.pa.gov</a>
PR		GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO DEPARTAMENTO DE LA FAMILIA ADMINISTRACION DE FAMILIAS Y NIÑOS CENTRO ESTATAL DE PROTECCION A MENORES REGISTRO CENTRAL DE CASOS DE PROTECCION		<a href="http://www.acuden.pr.gov/ProgramaChild_Care/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.acuden.pr.gov/ProgramaChild_Care/Pages/default.aspx</a>	
RI	Office of Attorney General (BCI Division) 150 Main Street Providence, RI 02903 Phone: (401) 274-4400 <a href="http://www.riag.ri.gov/BCI/index.php">http://www.riag.ri.gov/BCI/index.php</a>	Department of Children, Youth, and Families 101 Friendship St. Providence, RI 02903 Phone: (401) 528-3502 <a href="http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/child_welfare/">http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/child_welfare/</a>	<a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/RI.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/RI.php</a>	<a href="http://www.riag.ri.gov/BCI/index.php#">http://www.riag.ri.gov/BCI/index.php#</a>	<a href="http://www.dhs.ri.gov">www.dhs.ri.gov</a>
SC	SLED Headquarters P.O. Box 21398 Columbia, SC 29221-1398 <a href="https://catch.sled.sc.gov">https://catch.sled.sc.gov</a>	South Carolina Department of Social Services Attention: CASHIER 1535 Confederate Avenue P.O. Box 1520 Columbia, SC 29202 Phone: (803) 898-7229	<a href="http://www.scchildcare.org/providers/become-licensed/licensing-requirements/safe-live-scan-digital-fingerprinting.aspx">http://www.scchildcare.org/providers/become-licensed/licensing-requirements/safe-live-scan-digital-fingerprinting.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.scchildcare.org/providers/become-licensed/licensing-requirements.aspx">http://www.scchildcare.org/providers/become-licensed/licensing-requirements.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.dss.sc.gov">www.dss.sc.gov</a>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
SD	<p>Division of Criminal Investigation 1302 East Highway 14 Suite 5, Pierre, SD 57501 Phone: (605) 773-3331 Fax: (605) 773-4629 <a href="https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/Identification/stateonlybgcheck.aspx">https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/Identification/stateonlybgcheck.aspx</a></p>	<p>Department of Social Services / CPS 700 Governors Dive Pierre, SD 57501 Phone: (605) 773-3227 Email: <a href="mailto:CPS@state.sd.us">CPS@state.sd.us</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/SD.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/SD.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dss.sd.gov/childcare/licensing/backgroundchecks.aspx">http://dss.sd.gov/childcare/licensing/backgroundchecks.aspx</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dss.sd.gov">www.dss.sd.gov</a></p>
TN*	<p>Tennessee Bureau of Investigation- TORIS Unit 901 R.S. Gass Blvd., Nashville, TN 37216 <a href="https://www.tn.gov/tbi/article/background-checks">https://www.tn.gov/tbi/article/background-checks</a></p>	<p>CPS History Searches and Due Process, Tennessee Department of Children's Services 436-6th Avenue North, Cordell Hull Bldg. 8th Floor, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: (615) 532-9856 <a href="https://www.tn.gov/dcs/article/child-protective-services-history-check">https://www.tn.gov/dcs/article/child-protective-services-history-check</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.tn.gov/assets/entities/humanservices/attachments/TN-GeneralFingerprintSchedulingInstructions.pdf">http://www.tn.gov/assets/entities/humanservices/attachments/TN-GeneralFingerprintSchedulingInstructions.pdf</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.tn.gov/humanservices/article/child-care-background-checks-for-child-care-employees">http://www.tn.gov/humanservices/article/child-care-background-checks-for-child-care-employees</a></p>	<p><a href="http://tn.gov/humanserv/index.html">http://tn.gov/humanserv/index.html</a></p>
TX	<p>Criminal Background Checks Texas Department of Public Safety Crime Records Service Criminal History Inquiry Unit P.O. Box 4143 Austin, Texas 78765 Email: <a href="mailto:Criminal.History@dps.texas.gov">Criminal.History@dps.texas.gov</a> <a href="https://records.txdps.state.tx.us/DpsWebsite/CriminalHistory/">https://records.txdps.state.tx.us/DpsWebsite/CriminalHistory/</a></p>	<p>Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Background Checks (BC) M/C 121-7 PO Box 149030, Austin, TX 78714-9030 Phone: (800) 645-7549 Email: <a href="mailto:TAbuseNeglectBGC@dfps.state.tx.us">TAbuseNeglectBGC@dfps.state.tx.us</a> <a href="http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/BackgroundChecks/FAQ/faq_abuse_registry.asp">http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/BackgroundChecks/FAQ/faq_abuse_registry.asp</a></p>	<p><a href="https://records.txdps.state.tx.us/DpsWebsite/CriminalHistory/">https://records.txdps.state.tx.us/DpsWebsite/CriminalHistory/</a></p>	<p><a href="https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/BackgroundChecks/">https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/BackgroundChecks/</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.texasworkforce.org">www.texasworkforce.org</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018



# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
UT	<p>Department of Public Safety Bureau of Criminal Identification 3888 West 5400 South Salt Lake City, Utah 84129 Phone: (801) 965-4445 <a href="https://bci.utah.gov/obtaining-utah-criminal-history-records-of-your-employees/">https://bci.utah.gov/obtaining-utah-criminal-history-records-of-your-employees/</a></p>	<p>Department of Human Services Division of Child and Family Services Attn: Child Abuse Background Screening 195 North 1950 West Salt Lake City, UT 84116 Fax: (801) 538-4466 <a href="https://dcfs.utah.gov/forms/">https://dcfs.utah.gov/forms/</a></p>	<p>Utah Bureau of Criminal Identification 3888 West 5400 South Salt Lake City, UT 84129 <a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/UT.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/UT.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://health.utah.gov/licensing/BgsPP.html">http://health.utah.gov/licensing/BgsPP.html</a></p>	<p><a href="https://jobs.utah.gov/occ">https://jobs.utah.gov/occ</a></p>
VI	<p>U.S. Virgin Islands Police Department <a href="http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Departments/Office_of_the_Police_Commissioner/Records_Bureau.aspx">http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Departments/Office_of_the_Police_Commissioner/Records_Bureau.aspx</a></p>	<p>Department of Human Services 1303 Hospital Ground St. Thomas, VI 00802 Phone: (340) 774-0930 ext. 4393</p>		<p><a href="http://backgroundchecks.org/us-virgin-islands-usvi-public-records.html#US_Virgin_Islands_USVI_Criminal_Records_Arrest_Records_and_Background_Checks">http://backgroundchecks.org/us-virgin-islands-usvi-public-records.html#US_Virgin_Islands_USVI_Criminal_Records_Arrest_Records_and_Background_Checks</a></p>	
VT	<p>Department of Public Safety – Vermont Crime Information Center Address: 45 State Drive, Waterbury, Vermont 05671 Phone: (802) 241-5225 Fax: (802) 241-5552  Website: <a href="https://vcic.vermont.gov">https://vcic.vermont.gov</a></p>	<p>Child Abuse Registry Unit DCF/ Family Services Division Address: 280 State Drive, HC 1 North, Waterbury, VT 05671 Phone: (802) 871-6474 Fax: (802) 241-3301 Website: <a href="http://dcf.vermont.gov/protection/registry/out-of-state">http://dcf.vermont.gov/protection/registry/out-of-state</a></p>	<p><a href="http://vcic.vermont.gov/ch-information/identification">http://vcic.vermont.gov/ch-information/identification</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/forms-child-care-providers">http://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/forms-child-care-providers</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dcf.vermont.gov">http://dcf.vermont.gov</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
VA	<p>Department of State Police P. O. Box 85076 Richmond, VA 23285-5076 Phone: (804) 674-2131 <a href="http://www.vsp.state.va.us/CJIS_Criminal_Record_Check.shtm">http://www.vsp.state.va.us/CJIS_Criminal_Record_Check.shtm</a></p>	<p>VA Department of Social Services Office of Background Investigations – Search Unit 801 East Main Street, 6th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219-2901 <a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov/files/division/licensing/background_index_childrens_facilities/founded_cps_complaints/032-02-0151-12-eng.pdf">http://www.dss.virginia.gov/files/division/licensing/background_index_childrens_facilities/founded_cps_complaints/032-02-0151-12-eng.pdf</a></p>	<p>For individuals working in a state other than Virginia, contact Virginia State Police at (804) 674-4683 or (804) 674-4685 for information. <a href="http://www.vsp.state.va.us/Fingerprints-NonCriminal.shtm">http://www.vsp.state.va.us/Fingerprints-NonCriminal.shtm</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/children_background.cgi">http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/children_background.cgi</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/children.cgi">http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/children.cgi</a></p>
WA	<p>Washington State Patrol Identification and Criminal History Section P.O. Box 42633 Olympia, WA 98504 Requests can be made via Mail, fax, or online via the WATCH system: <a href="http://www.wsp.wa.gov/crime/chrequests.htm#request">http://www.wsp.wa.gov/crime/chrequests.htm#request</a></p>	<p>State of Washington Department of Social and Health Services Children’s Administration- CA/N History Checks Unit 500 1st Ave. South, Suite 501 Seattle, WA 98104 Phone: (800) 562-5624 Email: <a href="mailto:CANhistorychecks@dshs.wa.gov">CANhistorychecks@dshs.wa.gov</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.l1enrollment.com/state/?st=wa">http://www.l1enrollment.com/state/?st=wa</a></p>	<p><a href="https://del.wa.gov/requirements/info/background.aspx">https://del.wa.gov/requirements/info/background.aspx</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.del.wa.gov">http://www.del.wa.gov</a></p>
WV*	<p>WV DHHR /BCF Background Unit 350 Capitol St. Room 730 Charleston, WV 25301 <a href="http://www.wvsp.gov/Criminal%20Records/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.wvsp.gov/Criminal%20Records/Pages/default.aspx</a></p>	<p>Bureau for Children and Families 350 Capitol Street, Room 691 Charleston, WV 25301 Phone: (304) 356-4591 <a href="http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/Request-an-APS-or-CPS-Background-Check.aspx">http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/Request-an-APS-or-CPS-Background-Check.aspx</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/WV.php">http://www.myfbireport.com/locations/lawEnforcement/WV.php</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/CIB.aspx">http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/CIB.aspx</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org">www.wvdhhr.org</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018

# Child Care Subsidy Criminal Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON  
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

State/ Territory	Criminal Background Checks	Child Abuse and Neglect	Fingerprints	Website to initiate Background Check	CCDF Lead Agency Website
WI	<p>DCF/Caregiver Background Unit PO Box 8916 201 E Washington Ave Room E200 Madison WI 53708-8916 Phone: (608) 266-8001 Email: <a href="mailto:DCFPlcBECRCBU@wisconsin.gov">DCFPlcBECRCBU@wisconsin.gov</a> <a href="https://recordcheck.doj.wi.gov/">https://recordcheck.doj.wi.gov/</a></p>	<p>Department of Children and Families 201 East Washington Avenue, Second Floor P.O. Box 8916 Madison, WI 53708-8916 Phone: (608) 267-3905 <a href="https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/mcps/records">https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/mcps/records</a></p>	<p><a href="http://fieldprintwisconsin.com/">http://fieldprintwisconsin.com/</a></p>	<p><a href="https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cclicensing/cbc">https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cclicensing/cbc</a></p>	<p><a href="http://www.dcf.wi.gov">www.dcf.wi.gov</a></p>
WY*	<p>Division of Criminal Investigation 208 South College Drive, Cheyenne, WY, 82002 Phone: (307) 777-7181 <a href="http://wyomingdci.wyo.gov/dci-criminal-justice-information-systems-section/criminal-records-section/criminal-history-checks">http://wyomingdci.wyo.gov/dci-criminal-justice-information-systems-section/criminal-records-section/criminal-history-checks</a></p>	<p>Department of Family Services Central Registry 2300 Capitol Ave., 3RD Floor Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 777-5894 <a href="http://dfsweb.wyo.gov/central-registry">http://dfsweb.wyo.gov/central-registry</a></p>	<p>A provider/employee may go to their local police department to get their fingerprints</p>	<p><a href="https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/early-childcare-and-licensing/child-care-1/home/dfs-in-your-community/child-care-resources/childcare-licensing-rules/parents/providing-child-care/problems-with-a-provider/licensing-requirements">https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/early-childcare-and-licensing/child-care-1/home/dfs-in-your-community/child-care-resources/childcare-licensing-rules/parents/providing-child-care/problems-with-a-provider/licensing-requirements</a></p>	<p><a href="http://dfsweb.wyo.gov">http://dfsweb.wyo.gov</a></p>

\*NFF State

Updated September 2018